
From: Fugere, Raymond G.
Sent: 4/28/2014 7:27:29 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Fugere,

Raymond G. (raymond.fugere@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Drought Resolution 

Meredith:
Does after 10:00 am work on your end? 
Ray

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone

------- Original message--------
From: "Allen, Meredith" 
Date:04/28/2014 6:57 PM (GMT-08:00) 
To: "Fugere, Raymond G."
Subject: RE: Drought Resolution

Ray,

Would tomorrow am work to discuss?

Thanks,

Meredith

From: Fugere, Raymond G. [mailto:raymond.fugere@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Sunday, April 27, 2014 1:10 PM 
To: Allen, Meredith 
Subject: Drought Resolution

Meredith:
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Attached is my first rough draft of the drought resolution. There are some sections I have not started 
yet (Summary, Protest, Notice, Comments), but please let me know if the direction works for PG&E and 
being able to use it going forward. Also, I included creating partnerships based upon the CalFire letter.

Also, I will be out of the office and in SF on Monday, so if you have questions or comments, please call 
me ceil phone.

Ray

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/
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